From: La'Shadion Shemwell <Ishemwell@mckinneytexas.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Paul Grimes <pgrimes@mckinneytexas.org>; Steve Tilton <stilton@mckinneytexas.org>; Barry
Shelton <bshelton@mckinneytexas.org>; Trevor Minyard <tminyard@mckinneytexas.org>; Gregory
Conley <gconley@mckinneytexas.org>

Subject: Information request

Below is the list of records and information I am requesting from McKinney Police
Department. Please provide them in CSV file format from January 2016 through the date
of this email. If any data are not available in CSV file format, please send them in .txt or
excel file format.

Where shapefiles are available, please send those as well.
Police Department Response:
1. Readily Available
2. Available but requiring a moderate amount of work to compile
3. Possibly available but requiring an extensive amount of work to gather, analyze
and compile data
4. Not available

Arrests: 8385

a. Incident number or other unique identifier that corresponds to arrest and any other
enforcement activities associated with the arrest (e.g., stop or force incident); 1

b. Date of each arrest; 1

c. Duration of each arrest and/or the start and end time; 3 and 4 (some time records not
recorded) 3 min per record to research X 8385 = 419 hours

d. All geographic data and shapefiles associated with each arrest; 1

e. Race, ethnicity, gender, and age of person(s) arrested; 1

t. Whether the person(s) involved required language assistance; 4 (not captured)

g. Offense(s) charged; 1

h. Whether the arrest was custodial or noncustodial; N/A ? All arrests are custodial

i. Whether officer(s) conducted a search, and, if so: i. Whether it was a consent search;
and N/A not applicable to arrests Everyone is searched when arrested “Search
incident to Arrest”

j. Contraband seized, if any. 1 (but only for motor vehicle stops after 9-1-17) all others
are 4

k. Identifier for each officer(s) that corresponds to a unique identifier in the officer
information table (see request (5) below); 1

.. Type(s) of force used by officer(s), if any; 2 3 hours

m. |. Whether officers wore body cameras, and, if so, whether the arrest was recorded
with BWC; 3 min per record to research X 8385 = 419 hours
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Stops (separated by traffic or pedestrian stops): 91,458

a. Incident number or other unique identifier that corresponds to the stop and other
enforcement activities associated with the stop (e.g., arrest or force incident); 1

b. Date of each stop; 1

Duration of each stop and/or the start and end time; 1

All geographic data and shapefiles associated with each stop; 1

Basis for the stop; 1 (but only for motor vehicle stops after 9-1-17) all others are 4
Race, ethnicity, gender, and age of the person(s) stopped; *see i. below

Whether the person(s) involved required language assistance; 4

Frisk or search conducted if any, and: i. Whether it was a consent search; and *see
I. below

il. Contraband seized if any. *see i. below

I. Enforcement outcome (e.g., whether a citation was issued, warning, arrest,
summons, force used, property seized, complaint filed, no further action); and i.
Amount of fine if a citation was issued. Only since 9-1-17 Approximately 52,000
stops to research at 3 minutes per record X 52,000 = 2613 hours

J. ldentifier for each officer(s) that corresponds to unique identifier in officer
information table (see request (5) below); 1

k. Type(s) of force used by officer(s), if any; 2

I. Whether officers wore body cameras, and, if so, whether the stop was recorded
with BWC; 91,458 stops X 3 minutes per record to research = 4573 hours

m. Complaint, if any; and *see n. below

n. Administrative investigation, if any, and the determination 2 approximately 100
records to research for arrests and stops. Internal Affairs estimates 3 hours
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Use of force incidents

a. Types of force used, including number of shots fired or Tasers deployments
(including the number of rounds and whether in probe or drive stun mode); 1

b. Reason for enforcement action; 4

c. Resistance, if any; 4

e. All geographic data and shapefiles associated with each stop; 1

f. Injury, lethal or nonlethal, and/or complaint of injury; 1

g. De-escalation tactics used, if any; 4

h. Race, ethnicity, gender, and age of person(s) against whom officers used force; 1
I.  Whether the person(s) involved were experiencing a mental or developmental health
crisis; 1

J. Whether the person(s) involved required language assistance; 4

Additionally, please provide a codebook with explanations of the coded variables. 1

Sincerely,
La'Shadion Shemwell



